



Jong Hoon Kim

craftsman and designer

Contact

✉ jhchrisk@umich.edu

🌐 www.jhchrisk.com

🏠 2222 Fuller CT. APT 1113A, Ann Arbor, MI 48105, USA

Personal Statement

Hi, I am 24 years old currently residing in Ann Arbor, Michigan, United States of America. I recently fell in love in leather craft and seek to pursue my career into leather craft industry. I love simple and beautiful design, and I believe in power of handcraft that machine-made cannot mimic. Also, I always seek to learn more and love to perfect my skill.

Various experience that I had in University of Michigan has allowed me not to limit myself in one field. From graphic design to product design, all of the experiences help me to form various concepts and better design. Also, experiences in two different countries enlarged my scope and perspective not only as a craftsman, but also as a person.

Basic Information

Name: Jong Hoon Kim

Date of Birth: 16 November, 1992

Country of Birth: Seoul, Republic of Korea

Citizenship: Republic of Korea, permanent residence for USA

Education

Penny Stamps School of Art and Design, University of Michigan

Bachelors of Fine Arts 2011 - 2012 (discontinued), 2014 - 2017
Ann Arbor, Michigan, USA

Albertus Magnus High School

High School 2007 - 2010
Bardonia, New York, USA

Skills

Software	Adobe Photoshop	▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
	Adobe Illustrator	▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
	Adobe Indesign	▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
	Adobe Lightroom	▲▲▲▲▲▲
	Rhinoceros	▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
	Autodesk Maya	▲▲▲▲▲
	Microsoft Office Suite	▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲▲
Hardware	Leather craft	Typography
	Design sketching	Vacuum Foaming
	Prototyping	
	Technical drawing	
	Wood working	
	Metal working	
	Mold making	

Experience

- May - Sept 2016
Apprentice, Ampersand leather studio
Seoul, Republic of Korea
- Oct 2014 - Apr 2015
Designer, KISA (Korean International Student Association)
Ann Arbor, MI, USA
- Sept 2012 - Jun 2014
Sergeant / Senior KATUSA, KATUSA (Korea Augmentation to United States Army)
Republic of Korea Army, IMCOM-Pacific United States Army Garrison Daegu
Daegu, Republic of Korea
- May - Sept 2012
Teaching Assistant, Hyun Art
Seoul, Republic of Korea

Language



Hobbies and Interests

